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Qin Lin couldn’t care less if Red Hair had gotten this pregnant squirrel pregnant. Now that the pregnant 

squirrel was clearly in a bad situation, he had to think of a way. 

It had settled down in the villa and could be considered his pet. He could not ignore it. 

“Boss, we have to be mentally prepared for the situation now!” Zhang Guizhu was a little helpless. 

Although she was a breeder who had graduated from veterinary school, she really did not know what to 

do without treatment. 

“Squeak squeak!” Red Hair called out anxiously to Qin Lin again and even waved its claws crazily. Its 

anxious look clearly meant something. 

Qin Lin suddenly understood something. 

There were pet merchants in the game. 

The villa had no treatment methods or measures. In Ranches Story, pet merchants sold pet healing 

needles that could be used to treat injured pets. 

At the thought of this, Qin Lin immediately controlled his game character to leave the ranch and head to 

the pet merchant. 

He clicked on the pet merchant’s sales list and the list of pets that could be bought by Penguin appeared 

again. As expected, he scrolled down and saw the primary pet treatment needle. 

Pet healing needles were divided into primary, intermediate, and advanced. 

The higher the level, the stronger the effect. A few primary healing needles might be enough to treat an 

injury. 

However, there were only basic sales in the list. 

Qin Lin did not know the situation of this pregnant squirrel, so he could only choose to buy five needles 

at once. 

[Choose to buy 5 primary pet healing needles. Yes? No?] 

He decisively chose yes and controlled the game character to return to the ranch. 

“Zhang Guizhu, take care of it first. I have treatment medicine there. Go and get it,” Qin Lin said and 

turned to walk into the office. 

Seeing this, Red Hair followed and scurried to her shoulder. 

At this moment, it stopped squeaking. 

When Qin Lin arrived at the office, he locked the door and entered the game. 



When Qin Lin held the five healing needles in his hand, Red Hair immediately squeaked happily. 

It was as if it knew what this thing was for. 

These treatment needles were needle-shaped and slightly thin, like the kind used by children for 

vaccines. 

There was no label on the syringe. Instead, it looked like a product. 

Qin Lin focused and saw the note on the treatment needle. 

[Beginner Healing Needle: Treatment] 

[This is a special treatment needle for pets. It can treat all kinds of injuries and illnesses. It’s extremely 

effective. It’s a must-have item for the pet owner’s family. Limitation: Use it twice a day.] 

The note of this healing needle was very simple, but the effect was simple and clear. It was just that the 

effect was extremely strong. 

As for how strong it was, he would only know after using it. 

With a thought, Qin Lin exited the game and returned to the pregnant squirrel with the treatment 

needle. He handed the treatment needle to Zhang Guizhu. 

If this was brought into the game, he could just choose to use this treatment needle. In reality, he had 

never learned injection. He could only rely on Zhang Guizhu, a veterinary breeder. 

“Boss, what is this?” Zhang Guizhu asked subconsciously. 

“It’s a medicine for pets,” Qin Lin explained. Then he urged, “Hurry up and inject it.” 

“Okay.” Zhang Guizhu nodded and picked up a treatment needle to inject into the pregnant squirrel. She 

did not ask what the medicine was. The little squirrel was in a very bad situation now. It could only wait 

for death without treatment. 

A moment later, Zhang Guizhu injected a medicinal needle into the little squirrel’s body. Then, she could 

only wait. 

However, to Zhang Guizhu’s surprise, not long after the medicine was administered, the dying squirrel 

slowly got up. 

Although it was still a little weak, it could shake its head. It seemed to be fine. 

When Zhang Guizhu saw this scene, she was in disbelief. “Boss, what medicine is this? Isn’t the effect 

too strong?” 

One had to know that this little squirrel was still on its last breath just now. After injecting this medicine 

into it, it could actually stand up so quickly? 

She had worked in the animal breeding park in Xia City in the past and had seen some expensive special 

medicine for pets. Those medicines were very effective, but none of them had this effect. 



Qin Lin did not answer Zhang Guizhu’s question. Instead, he instructed, “Inject this medicine twice a day 

until it’s completely cured.” 

Red Hair ran to the pregnant squirrel and handed it a pine nut from the small backpack on its chest. 

When the other three squirrels saw this, they actually followed suit and handed the pregnant squirrels 

pine nuts. 

“They’re really caring,” Zhang Guizhu said in surprise. 

The other two breeder girls kept nodding. 

This scene was too harmonious and heartwarming. 

Qin Lin saw something different. Wasn’t this a little like a woman getting pregnant? A few men were 

asking who this woman’s child was at the same time? 

The key was that these men still wanted to be this child’s father. It did not matter who the child 

belonged to as long as the woman was their own. 

There were bootlickers among humans, and there were also bootlickers among squirrels? 

However, Qin Lin was clearly thinking too much. The pregnant squirrel grabbed the pine nuts of the 

squirrels one by one and placed them in his small backpack in front of him. 

This pregnant squirrel couldn’t be like some human women who didn’t even know who the father was, 

right? 

Seeing that the little squirrel was fine, Qin Lin was relieved. He did not forget to instruct Zhang Guizhu, 

“Check if there are any female squirrels later. Don’t get into trouble again.” 
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Humans had physical needs, but so did squirrels. 

After buying the Squirrel Home from the game, these little squirrels would definitely die if they lived 

together. 

Zhang Guizhu hurriedly nodded. “I’ll get down from the horse and settle it. I was negligent previously.” 

Only then did Qin Lin leave and head to the villa’s comprehensive Sea of Flowers. There were already 

many flowers planted here. They looked colorful and very beautiful. These Sea of Flowers had not 

completely grown, but when they did, they would be even more beautiful. 

Now, he was just waiting for the last batch of sun flowers and blue snow flowers to be planted before 

the comprehensive Sea of Flowers was completed. 

When the time came, he would choose the most beautiful wedding dress for Zhao Moqing and take 

wedding photos with her here. Then, he would make up for her wedding. 



The next morning. 

After Qin Lin went to the warehouse to transport today’s things from the game to the villa, he waited for 

Chen Dabei to finish moving the crops in the truck before driving to the warehouse. He planned to bring 

out the rosewood desk, the rosewood, and the red sandalwood chairs for Chen Shengfei. 

After pulling the truck into the warehouse and closing the door, he got into the truck and entered the 

game. 

When he reached the ranch house, he grabbed the table with his palm. With a thought, the table 

disappeared from the game with him and appeared in the truck. 

He repeated it a few times and moved a few chairs out before driving to the villa. 

When it was almost noon, Chen Shengfei and Ma Liewen arrived. 

As soon as Chen Shengfei saw Qin Lin, he asked anxiously, “Qin Lin, where’s the rosewood table?” 

“Old Chen, aren’t you in too much of a hurry?” Qin Lin smiled and led the way. The rosewood table was 

temporarily placed in an empty room in the office. 

Chen Shengfei hurriedly followed. 

He was not in a hurry. He just liked the rosewood furniture. Anyone would be in a good mood to get 

their hands on it. 

Soon, Chen Shengfei saw the rosewood and ran over to check it carefully. 

Beside him, Ma Liewen teased, “Old Chen likes to collect these wooden furniture. He pulled me over 

early in the morning. However, Qin Lin, you’re really good. You even helped Old Chen remember this.” 

At this moment, Chen Shengfei said in surprise, “Qin Lin, this rosewood table is still a half-aged item. It 

has definitely been built for more than 20 years, almost 30 years. Moreover, the appearance and 

craftsmanship are very perfect. How could the original owner be willing to sell such a good thing?” 

“I’m not sure. I heard that there’s a problem with the family’s business.” Qin Lin also made up a reason 

on the spot. He admired Chen Shengfei. Just by checking, he could tell how many years this rosewood 

desk had been built. 

In this aspect, Old Chen was still very capable. 

Chen Shengfei did not ask anything else. Instead, he said to Qin Lin anxiously, “Qin Lin, this table is mine. 

Give me the bank account number and I’ll transfer the money to you.” 

“Okay!” Qin Lin nodded and transferred his bank account to Chen Shengfei. 

Although he did not care about this rosewood table and it was not a problem to give one to Chen 

Shengfei on his birthday, he still had to calculate it clearly sometimes. 

After Chen Shengfei received the account, he decisively transferred three million yuan to Qin Lin. 

“Old Chen, I gave too much,” Qin Lin said after receiving the bank transfer message. 



Chen Shengfei shook his head and said, “It’s rare to see such a big rosewood desk. This appearance art is 

also very good. Coupled with almost 30 years old items, it’s definitely worth this price.” 

When Qin Lin heard this, he did not dwell on this topic. 

At noon, Qin Lin asked Master Lin to make a Supreme Set meal to entertain Chen Shengfei and Ma 

Liewen. 

After the meal, Shen Li returned to his office to make tea for a while before arriving with a few 

laboratory people. “President Qin, President Chen, President Ma, the three of you are all here. Shall we 

set off now?” 

Qin Lin smiled and said, “Then let’s go. Let’s settle the matter first. Old Chen and Old Ma have invested 

400 million yuan. We have to spend the money.” 

Shen Li had sent people to try planting watermelons in various towns. 

Today, Chen Shengfei and Ma Liewen came over together. The rosewood desk was just a side purpose. 

Their real purpose was to go to the various towns to check on these watermelons. 

Even in the same county, the production and sweetness of watermelons planted in different towns 

would be more or less affected. 

It would be fine if it was just a private planting by family. If it was a large-scale promotion by the 

laboratory, the impact would be very considerable. 

Therefore, more towns with better yield and sweetness would be concentrated, and the investment 

would be greater. 

Therefore, more towns with better yield and sweetness would be concentrated, and the investment 

would be greater. 

To put it simply, farmers worked hard from the ground. The companies provided seeds, fertilizers, and 

other planting materials. When things matured, the companies would buy them and sell them. The 

farmers occupied the profit ratio. As for the exact ratio, different companies gave them different 

amounts. 

This way was good for both sides. 

Originally, there was no need for Qin Lin, Chen Shengfei, and Ma Liewen to check the experimental 

products. 

However, this was still the laboratory’s first product. Chen Shengfei and Ma Liewen invested another 

400 million yuan. 

A moment later. 

The group set off and left the villa. 

Xianmei Town was one of the richer towns in Youcheng County. Among the economic rankings of the 

towns in Youcheng County, Xianmei Town had always been at the top. 



Xianmei Town was also a town closest to Qinglin Villa. The East Gate Village was located in the entire 

central area of the town. It was also Qin Lin’s destination and the experimental site chosen by the 

laboratory in Xianmei Town. 
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East Gate Village. 

When the village chief, Wu Dafa, received the news, he hurriedly brought a few villagers to a 

watermelon field and waited. 

This watermelon field was not simple. It was a test ground rented by Qinglin Laboratory. 

Everyone in Youcheng County knew about Qinglin Villa and Qinglin Food Company. Qinglin Laboratory 

was the same boss as Qinglin Villa. 

“Old Shi, are you sure the people from Qinglin Laboratory will come over later?” Wu Dafa waited for a 

while and hurriedly asked an old man weeding the watermelon field. 

This old man was hired by Qinglin Laboratory to take care of these watermelons in the village. 

It was no wonder that Wu Dafa was anxious. He had paid attention to the first time the people from 

Qinglin Laboratory brought people to the village to rent land. After that, he found out a lot of 

information. For example, Qinglin Laboratory and the county were discussing a plan to cooperate with 

the promotion of a new variety of watermelons. 

This new watermelon was the kind sold by Qinglin Villa that was sweeter than ordinary watermelons. 

A few days ago, he had borrowed a watermelon from this field to compare with other ordinary 

watermelons. The watermelons in Qinglin Laboratory were indeed much sweeter. 

This kind of watermelon was more than ten yuan a catty in Qinglin Villa. He could definitely earn money 

planting this kind of watermelon. 

Although East Gate Village was also a relatively rich village in Xianmei Town, in today’s society, young 

people had to buy a house, a car, and betrothal gifts when they got married... No matter how rich a 

family was, they would be greatly exhausted after a while. There were also many young single men in 

the village who were not married. 

Therefore, when he learned that Qinglin Laboratory was promoting a new breed, which was a profitable 

project, he naturally wanted the village to get the investment in Qinglin Laboratory and let the villagers 

earn more. 

If he did not seize this opportunity, he would be completely unqualified as the village chief. 



Whether he invested or not was all on Qinglin Laboratory. Now that the people from Qinglin Laboratory 

were coming, he naturally had to be anxious to show his sincerity. 

The old man explained, “They called to inform us. They’ll come.” 

At this moment, a villager immediately pointed at the entrance of the village and said, “A car is coming. 

It should be from the laboratory.” 

At the entrance to the village. 

Qin Lin drove behind Shen Li’s car with Chen Shengfei and Ma Liewen. 

They were the three escorts. Shen Li was really in charge, and the few employees of the laboratory were 

in charge of the statistical test. 

Some of the laboratory employees were dug up by Shen Li from the original laboratory, and some were 

recruited outside. 

When Qin Lin and the others arrived at the experimental field, they realized that a group of villagers was 

waiting there. As soon as they got out of the car, a person went forward and said enthusiastically, 

“Leaders of Qinglin Laboratory, I’m Wu Dafa, the village chief of East Gate Village. I welcome you on 

behalf of the villagers of East Gate Village.” 

Qin Lin watched this scene in shock. He had not expected this. 

Shen Li handled it very well. Under Shen Li’s instructions, the laboratory people went to the 

experimental ground to calculate the data. 

At this moment, Wu Dafa also knew that Shen Li was in charge. “Leader, our village used to plant 

economic crops too. We’re very good at planting crops like watermelons. Moreover, the soil fertility in 

the village is maintained very well.” 

The other villagers also spoke up, indicating that they worked hard and were good at planting. 

Shen Li smiled at these people. 

He could understand how these people felt. 

This new watermelon promotion was originally working with Youcheng County and was beneficial to 

these township farmers. 

However, this also showed that Wu Dafa was a responsible village chief. 

It did not take long for the test site to be tested. Shen Li was invited by Wu Dafa to take a look at the 

various lands in the village. 

An employee of the laboratory also cut a watermelon for Qin Lin and the other two to taste. 

The watermelon tasted very good. It was delicious and tasted like Quality 1. This meant that the Qinglin 

Watermelon planted in East Gate Village was not bad. 

When Qin Lin and the others left, the village chief, Wu Dafa, even sent them off happily with the 

villagers. It could only be said that he was very capable. However, he did make people feel his sincerity. 



After leaving the East Gate Village, the group set off for Xitai Town on the other side. 

Xitai Town was much poorer than Xianmei Town, especially the Lower House Village under its 

jurisdiction. It was the poorest village in the county and the most complete village with a household 

register. 

Many villagers with some money would go to the county city to buy a house. When the household 

register was moved to the county city, there were very few people who made money in the village. They 

could not afford a county house. 

This time, the village was also the village that the county paid the most attention to. It was also one of 

the villages that the county wanted to support the promotion of the new watermelon. They had also 

discussed it with the laboratory a few times. 

The county wanted to use the promotion of the new watermelon in Qinglin Laboratory to help villages 

like Lower House Village become rich. 

Qin Lin and the laboratory did not object to the county’s request. As long as the experimental ground in 

the village was not too lousy, they could help the people in their hometown when promoting the 

products. It was also not a bad thing to lead poverty and become rich. 

Moreover, with the texture and deliciousness of the new watermelon, the price would not be low. It was 

also simple to bring a village to become rich. 

When Qin Lin and the others entered Xiabu Village, they indeed discovered a different situation from 

East Gate Village. 

In the East Gate Village, every family had at least a brick house. Some families even had small cars 

parked. 

Lower House Village was still almost an old wooden house. It was not the kind of courtyard house in Qin 

Lin’s old residence. It was really a small wooden house. Even brick houses were rare now, let alone small 

cars. 

When Qin Lin and the others arrived at the experimental ground, there were villagers watching from 

afar, but they were not as subjective as the villagers in East Gate Village. They could tell something from 

this. 

However, no one disturbed him. This time, the testing ground and data statistics in the village were 

faster. 

When it was almost over, a young man ran to the group and said, “Guys, are you from Qinglin 

Laboratory? By the way, I’m Guo Tan. My father is the village chief.” 

Shen Li nodded and said, “Yes, we’re from Qinglin Laboratory.” 

Guo Tan’s eyes lit up. “Then is your Qinglin Villa coming to our village to invest in contracted land to 

plant watermelons?” 

“The quality of your village’s new variety of melons is not bad. In the future, there will be special staff 

coming to discuss the details.” Shen Li did not deny it. This time, the data of the experimental site in the 



village was not bad. Anyway, Youcheng County had also drawn up this village as a batch of support, so 

the investment resources would be tilted a little. 

“Thank you very much!” Guo Tan was overjoyed when he heard this news. After Qin Lin and the others 

left, he went to the house immediately and found his father, Guo Guan, who was smoking. “Dad, you 

still have the mood to smoke? Do you know that the people from Qinglin Laboratory are here? They said 

that they want to promote those watermelons in our village.” 

Guo Guan clearly did not care. “Didn’t we receive the news long ago? The other party even planted 

some watermelons in the village.” 

Guo Tan hurriedly said, “Dad, are you stupid? We’re going to be rich. It won’t make sense not to rip 

them off. Dad, gather everyone and discuss it.” 

“These merchants will definitely give us a very low price. When the time comes, no matter what they 

offer, we have to agree and raise the price. Otherwise, we won’t sign the contract with them.” 

Guo Guan was stunned when he heard this. “Is that good? Will there be a problem?” 

Guo Tan immediately said, “Dad, what’s wrong with that? How many bachelors in the village are still 

unmarried? They can’t even take out betrothal gifts. If this can be taken advantage of, they can still take 

out betrothal gifts in the future. Besides, didn’t you see the television drama? As long as it doesn’t 

increase too much, the other party will compromise.” 

Hearing his son’s words, Guo Guan hesitated for a moment. He still planned to call the villagers over to 

discuss it. Now, he was not in the mood to smoke. He went straight to the village’s radio room. 
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In the village. 

Guo Guan and Guo Tan quickly called the head of the village home. The surroundings became noisy. 

Seeing that almost everyone had arrived, Guo Guan said, “Everyone should know that Qinglin 

Laboratory has tried to plant a piece of watermelon in our village. Now, they’re about to come to our 

village to plant it on a large scale. When the time comes, they might contract everyone’s land.” 

The others nodded and discussed when they heard this. 

“I saw a car enter the village. I think it was going to that watermelon field.” 

“Are they coming to the contract land? That’s really good. I don’t know what I’m doing with my land 

that’s always empty.” 

“Are they coming to the contract land? That’s really good. I don’t know what I’m doing with my land 

that’s always empty.” 



“...” 

The villagers were clearly very enthusiastic about this. 

Guo Guan said, “They should be here in the next few days. However, if they want to contract this land, 

they will definitely sign a contract with us. Then we can’t just give them as much as they say. We should 

unify the price and raise it a little.” 

These words also made the others understand. 

It was just raising the price. 

Naturally, although they understood, no one dared to say this clearly. They all had their own plans. 

But there were also people who were worried: 

“Is this bad? In the end, it forces him away?” 

“I’m also afraid they won’t come in the end. That won’t be profitable at all.” 

“The land is empty anyway. They can give as much as they want. My son is just short of a betrothal gift.” 

“...” 

These words also made the others hesitate. They were clearly worried... 

Guo Tan was clearly unwilling to earn just a little. He immediately said, “Don’t worry, everyone. It’s 

impossible for them to leave. Do you know what melon this is? I often go online to watch short videos. I 

know that they sell this melon for more than ten yuan a catty. Many people can’t buy it even if they 

want to.” 

These words made the others exclaim in disbelief. 

“More than ten yuan a catty? The watermelon I planted last year was only sold for 50 cents a catty.” 

“I didn’t sell much melon either. His melon is equivalent to more than 30 of ours, right?” 

“It’s too profitable!” 

“...” 

Greedy words could only make people lose themselves, but jealousy could make people crazy. 

Greed + jealousy would make people desperate. 1 

The mentality of those who were worried also quietly changed. 

Guo Tan took the opportunity to speak. “So, even if we ask for more, they’ll still agree. I can promise 

everyone that there won’t be a problem.” 

Hearing him say this, the others completely relaxed. 

In the end, it was because their bottom line was too low or they did not know enough about some 

things. 



Guo Tan heaved a sigh of relief. 

Just as he’d thought. That was good. 

This time, he could buy a car after earning a huge sum. When the time came, he would chase after Cai 

Jing. He did not believe that she would not look at him in a different light. 

... 

When the sky turned dark, Qin Lin and the others returned to the villa. 

He asked Shen Li to stay and asked Master Lin to make another Supreme Set meal. 

Shen Li had been in Qinglin Laboratory for a period of time. He had only heard of the Supreme Set meal 

and had never eaten it before. It was his first time tasting it and he really found it unbelievable. 

He finally understood why this meal was worth more than 50,000 yuan. 

After the meal, Shen Li immediately went back to the rented laboratory to make arrangements. 

It was naturally impossible for them to finish reading the experimental grounds of so many towns under 

Youcheng County this afternoon. 

He had to bring people to other towns to check tomorrow. 

Not long after Qin Lin returned to the office, Zhang Guizhu came to report, “Boss, those squirrels have 

been checked. There are still two female squirrels, but they’re not pregnant.” 

With that, she handed Qin Lin a plan document. 

“What’s this?” Qin Lin asked curiously. 

Zhang Guizhu explained, “This time, we don’t have any treatment for this pregnant squirrel. In order to 

prevent this situation in the future, I think our villa needs to be prepared and buy some things and 

equipment to treat pets. This is the plan I wrote.” 

After that, she was still a little nervous. After all, these things cost money. 

Without instructions, she wrote the plan. She wondered what her boss’s attitude was. 

However, she felt that she should write this proposal for those little squirrels. After raising them for so 

long, even if she was just an employee, she had feelings for them. 

Qin Lin looked at Zhang Guizhu’s proposal. 

He felt that he should make some preparations. In the future, if conditions allowed, there would be 

more than squirrels. 

Therefore, he also signed his name on the proposal and handed it back to Zhang Guizhu. “Take the 

proposal to Moqing. She will arrange it.” 

“Thank you, Boss!” When Zhang Guizhu saw that her proposal had been confirmed, her face was filled 

with joy. She happily took the proposal and went to look for Zhao Moqing. 



The next day. 

Shen Li brought the laboratory people to the selected experimental grounds in the other towns in 

Youcheng County to check. It took another day to master the experimental planting in all the town areas 

in Youcheng County. 

He sorted out the data as quickly as possible and made plans. After another night, he finished the 

complete information and summarized it for Qin Lin, Chen Shengfei, and Ma Liewen. 

Youcheng County had 15 towns, and the farmland was not small. The seeds that Qinglin Laboratory 

could harvest this time were only from the 100 acres of plantation. 1 

It was impossible for the first batch of seeds to cover 15 towns. They would only choose a few towns 

first. 

Moreover, the most important thing was that there was no seasonal restriction on the Qinglin 

Watermelon. The planting year was short, and it could be planted at any time of the year. 
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However, they clearly could not do so. They had to consider the fertility of the land. Otherwise, if they 

planted it a few times a year, the land would be completely useless. 

Therefore, these towns had to take turns. They had to divide the 15 towns into three batches to ensure 

that those lands had at least three months to recuperate. 

For example, if it was the first batch of land, the next two batches would recuperate. They would only 

continue planting in the fourth batch. 

Qin Lin and the other two felt that there was nothing wrong with Shen Li’s plan, so they asked Shen Li to 

send a copy of the information to the county. 

Next was the problem of signing contracts with the various towns. 

They were taking the new agricultural cooperative promotion model of ‘enterprise + cooperative + 

household’. 

As farmers, business was their laboratory. 

Youcheng County, on the other hand, acted as a middleman, ensuring the interests of both sides. 

Businesses and farmers were co-operative members. 

Therefore, Youcheng County had to participate in the signing of the contract next. 

When the county received the information, Sun Xian immediately found Chen Li and handed him the 

information. “Take a look at the information that has just been sent over from Qinglin Laboratory.” 



Chen Li took the information and looked happy when he saw the content. “Qinglin Laboratory has made 

a plan so quickly?” 

Sun Xian nodded. “The first towns they chose include Xianmei and Xitai.” 

Chen Li smiled and said, “These are the richest and poorest townships. However, it’s good that Xitai 

Town can plant them in the first batch, especially in a village like Xiajia Village. The village is quite 

poor...” 

Sun Xian nodded. 

Although this village was not a poor village according to the country’s definition, it was indeed a burden 

under Youcheng County. 

It was not that the county had not carried out support projects for the village. Although the projects 

were effective, they did not overall allow the village to keep up with the team. 

Over the past month, for the sake of a village like Xiajia Village, they had discussed it with Qinglin 

Laboratory. 

Moreover, this was indeed an opportunity to help these villages become rich. 

Their county had calculated that the profits of planting normal watermelons were about 3,500 yuan per 

acre. 10 acres was about 35,000 yuan. This was the profits during the growth of normal watermelons. 

If it was Qinglin Watermelon, the production time would be shortened, the labor cost would be reduced, 

and the fertilizer and pesticide cost would be reduced... 

With this reduction, the profits of an acre would increase. 

This was the profits of ordinary watermelons. If it was Qinglin Watermelons, according to the 20% 

profits given by Qinglin Laboratory, one acre of land could reach a profit of more than 9,000 yuan. 

Most importantly, there was no seasonal restriction on Qinglin Watermelons. They could be planted any 

season. Even if the 15 towns in Youcheng County took turns planting them, one place would guarantee 

at least three months of recuperation. With some fertilizer and soil, they could be planted three times a 

year. 

That five acres of land could earn 135,000 yuan a year, and 10 acres could earn them 270,000 yuan a 

year. 

And the other eight to nine months, they could totally do something else to make money. 

As long as they were more diligent, every family could buy a small car in a year. At that time, the people 

living in the county city would be envious of them and wish they could move their household register 

back to the countryside and divide the fields to plant watermelons, right? 

This time, with the help of Qinglin Laboratory to promote Qinglin Watermelon, it shouldn’t be 

impossible for them to eat it, right? 



With that in mind, Sun Xian called over a middle-aged man and handed him the information sent by 

Qinglin Laboratory. “Chief Liu, this is the information sent back by Qinglin Laboratory. Your department 

specially followed up on the contract for the promotion of Qinglin Watermelon.” 

“Once you’re in Qinglin Laboratory, you must follow the person who signed the contract wherever he 

goes. Moreover, take the initiative to explain the contents of this cooperation to those villagers. Don’t 

cause any trouble.” 

“Our county begged him to do this. Don’t let the county lose face.” 

“Okay, Sun Xian.” Chief Liu nodded and immediately went out to gather everyone in his department to 

issue orders. 

He even personally went to Qinglin Laboratory. 

This was a project that both Qinglin Laboratory and the county wanted to promote. The cooperation in 

between was also progressing quickly. Qin Lin had already gotten Senior Brother Chu to draw up the 

relevant contracts at the laboratory. 

Therefore, in less than a day, Shen Li sent someone to the first batch of towns chosen by Chief Kong to 

sign the contract for cooperative production. 

Chief Liu was personally in charge of Xitai Town. After all, this town was relatively poor. A few villages 

were at the bottom of the economic ranking in Youcheng County. 

There were naturally some reasons why these villages were poor. It would take more effort to explain 

such cooperation. 

There was only one village with many old stubborn people. When other places received the news, they 

could not wait for Qinglin Laboratory to sign the contract quickly. These old stubborn people actually 

had some old ideas and said that the land here could not be touched. If the land over there was moved, 

it would affect the feng shui and they would resist signing this contract. 

The key was that these old die-hards were senior in the village and old. It was really troublesome. 

Although it was a modern era, such people were actually available in towns all over the country, but 

they could not be ignored. Perhaps when this generation’s era passed, some old troubles could be 

reduced. 

Fortunately, the young people in this village were not stupid. If the feng shui was really good, would 

their village be so poor? Although it took a lot of effort, the contract was finally signed. 1 
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Poor? 

 

The person in charge of Qinglin Laboratory in Xitai Town was a young man. He was a supervisor that 

Shen Li had poached from his original laboratory company. His name was Xiao Shangnan. 



It was not the first time Xiao Shangnan had been responsible for signing such a contract. 

He was in charge of this area in the original laboratory. 

Originally, it was Boss Ma who was above the laboratory, but after the other party’s incident with the 

ants was ruined, it turned out that the laboratory had also begun to fight for power. It was very chaotic. 

Therefore, when Shen Li, his old boss, poached him, he decisively came over. 

He still believed in President Shen’s judgment. After arriving at Qinglin Experiment, he realized that 

although this laboratory company had just begun, its potential was really not small. 

Just this new watermelon could support the company and even support the laboratory’s subsequent 

research. 

“Chief Liu, there’s only the village left, right?” Xiao Shangnan handed the contract signed by the village 

to a person beside him. 

Chief Liu nodded and said, “Yes, I’ve been busy all day. My mouth is about to dry. After signing the 

contract, I can go back and rest.” 

Xiao Shangnan smiled and said, “There’s news from our company group. The boss has already prepared 

a big meal at the villa restaurant to reward us. Let Chief Liu come too and talk about the follow-up 

problems. We’ll have a drink too.” 

“That’s good,” Chief Liu said with a smile. 

Under normal circumstances, eating and drinking with the people from the company outside was prone 

to problems. However, now that they were promoting this new watermelon, they needed to interact 

with Qinglin Laboratory, so there was no problem. 

The group got into the car and set off. It took them 40 minutes to reach the village. 

As soon as Chief Liu arrived, he found Guo Guan and asked him to gather everyone in the village to 

discuss the cooperation with Qinglin Laboratory. 

Guo Guan and his father’s eyes lit up when they received the news. 

Guo Guan also went to the village radio and gathered everyone in the village. 

Soon, the people from Lower House Village gathered at the village. 

They all knew the purpose of the visit to Qinglin Laboratory and had long agreed. 

Since the watermelons sold in Qinglin Laboratory were so expensive, they could not give too little 

contract money. No matter how much the other party offered, they had to increase it. Who asked them 

to sell watermelons at such an expensive price? 

As Guo Tan had said, no matter what, he had to get a small car, right? 

Why should their land and money be earned by others? 



Chief Liu clearly did not know what these people were thinking. He even helped send the contracts to 

the villagers of the lower village very warmly. After sending them, he said, “Everyone, take a look at the 

contract in your hands first. This is the contract that Qinglin Laboratory wants to sign with you to plant 

new watermelons. You can ask me what you don’t understand. I’ll answer you.” 

The people from Lower House Village immediately took the contract and searched for the price. This 

time, the most important thing was the price. 

However, to their surprise, this contract was not the contract they knew about. Instead, it was a 

cooperative planting contract with a 20% share of the profits. 

They had really never come into contact with this thing before. They could only look at Guo Guan and 

Guo Tan. After all, it was the father and son who had suggested a unified statement this time. They 

couldn’t stand up now, could they? 

Guo Tan looked at the contract and frowned. He was even annoyed. This was not what he had expected. 

He was going to spend a lot of money to buy a car and chase women. The other party said that he did 

not have a car and would not date him at all. 

But what was wrong with this contract? If he did not give the contract money, what cooperation was 

there to talk about? The key was that he could not get the money immediately. Moreover, the profits 

after planting were not up to him. 

At the thought of this, Guo Tan immediately said, “Chief Liu, you can’t help the company bully us 

farmers. Who knows how much the so-called profits of this contract are? How can we be at ease?” 

Chief Liu frowned slightly. He was going to waste his breath again. He immediately said, “Don’t worry, 

everyone. Since the county is promoting cooperation with Qinglin Laboratory, we won’t let everyone 

suffer.” 

Guo Tan clearly did not buy it. He immediately said, “Chief Liu, this is a pie. If you want our land, you 

have to have something substantial, right? How about this? Qinglin Laboratory will give us 100,000 yuan 

each first. We’ll sign this contract.” 

His goal was very simple. He wanted to use a sum of money to buy a car and chase after a woman. He 

was classic in being overwhelmed by women. As for how much the subsequent 20% profit was, he did 

not care now. 

“???” Chief Liu looked at Guo Tan in shock. He had not expected to encounter such a thing in the last 

village. 

Xiao Shangnan was already frowning. He was in charge of this aspect and could tell Guo Tan’s motive at 

a glance. 

He did not expect such a disgusting thing to happen again. 
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Chapter 417: Making An Example! I’m Full of Regret! 

 



Chief Liu had countless complaints in his heart at that moment. 

This poverty seemed really destined. 

He still wanted to explain the profit ratio to these people as usual and how much the villagers would 

receive with 20%. 

This was the question that concerned the villages he had signed previously. 

However, when he heard Guo Tan’s words, his throat was instantly blocked. He was disgusted and 

uncomfortable. 

The other party knew that this cooperation had been achieved. How much could each villager earn in a 

year? He was actually here for 100,000 yuan? 

The funny thing was, why was the county busy with this matter? He was about to break his legs from 

running, but the other party was actually afraid of no guarantee? 

The county was not enough to guarantee it, was it? 

The best way to deal with such people was to ignore them. 

Chief Liu immediately wanted to talk to the other villagers past Guo Tan. Unexpectedly, these villagers 

also started discussing. 

“Guo Tan is right. Who would believe that he wants our land?” 

“Give me the deposit first. I think it’s fine.” 

“That’s right. Do it according to what Guo Tan said.” 

“...” 

These people had been unified previously. At this moment, they were surprisingly united. Or rather, Guo 

Tan’s words about 100,000 yuan had tempted them. 

One had to know that they did not have 100,000 yuan in savings in their lives. 

Section Chief Liu’s face darkened completely. 

How could he not see that these people were united? 

No one in this village had a brain? 

He might know why a few support projects from the county would not be very effective in this village. 

However, Xiao Shangnan shook his head mockingly and turned to leave. 

He had no intention of talking to these people now. 

There was no need. 

This situation was actually not uncommon. They had encountered more demolition projects. That kind 

of situation had to be discussed patiently. 



However, their company did not beg them. There was still a group of people waiting in the 15 towns. 

Who would waste time with them? 

He found it funny that in the past, when such things happened, everyone would think that the benefits 

were low and want to raise them. 

This was the first time he had seen someone want to lose more benefits for just 100,000 yuan. 

To be honest, although the boss was from Youcheng County, President Shen did not want to promote 

new watermelons. 

After this incident, Youcheng County felt that they were in the wrong and had to make some 

concessions. 

Seeing Xiao Shangnan leave without a word, Chief Liu was anxious. He looked at Guo Tan and the others 

and said resentfully, “You guys... Sigh...” 

With that, he sighed and chased after Xiao Shangnan with a helpless expression. 

When the people from Lower House Village saw that both sides had left, someone became anxious. 

“Why are they all gone? There won’t be a problem, right?” 

“That’s right. He looks angry.” 

“There won’t be a problem, will there?” 

“...” 

Guo Tan frowned. Why did he leave without talking? 

This was not what he had expected. 

He also sensed a problem. 

However, when he thought about how his classmate’s family had been compensated for buying a car 

and how he had been bragging all day about flirting with women in the car, he became determined 

again. 

His only thought now was to get 100,000 yuan, buy a car, chase Cai Jing, and be in the car with her. 

Therefore, he immediately said, “Don’t worry, everyone. This is a common method. They want us to be 

anxious. Now, whoever is anxious first will lose. Moreover, even if the other party is really angry, my 

father, the village chief, will definitely cry when he goes to the county to cry about being poor. Nothing 

will happen.” 

This also made the others less worried. 

After all, this was not the first time Guo Guan had gone to the county to complain about being poor. 

Chief Liu did not know what Guo Tan and the others were thinking. When he chased them outside, Xiao 

Shangnan had already gotten into the car and left. He was clearly determined and did not give him a 

chance to stay. 



Chief Liu was even more anxious now. He hurriedly called Xiao Shangnan, but he realized that the other 

party did not answer at all. 

He had no choice but to get into the car and chase after it. 

If this matter did not reach President Shen and Boss Qin, it might be salvageable. 

This would be difficult if it went to the higher-ups. 

Although he was angry at the people of the village, since he was in this position and had taken this path, 

no matter how disappointing the people of the village were, he could not ignore them. 

Unfortunately, his car and driving skills were not as good as Xiao Shangnan’s. In the end, he could not 

catch up to Xiao Shangnan and could only hurriedly call the county to inform him. 

This time, the county had communicated with Qinglin Laboratory a few times and placed them on the 

support list. The investment resources were tilted. Now, the county had been embarrassed. 

Chen Li also received the news immediately. When he arrived at Sun Xian’s office, he heard the sound of 

a cup shattering. 

When he entered the office, he saw an angry Sun Xian. 

“You know everything?” Sun Xian asked. 

Chen Li sighed and said, “I’ve seen disappointing people, but I’ve never seen someone so disappointing. 

We’ve spent so much effort and chewed on our tongues. Who are we doing this for?” 

“Tell me what to do now?” Sun Xian knew that the matter had to be resolved after venting. 

Chen Li shook his head. “If it was just Boss Qin, we might be able to salvage the situation if we apologize. 

But the key is that this is the 400 million yuan invested by Mr. Chen and Mr. Ma. This is troublesome.” 

Sun Xian also frowned. This was the most troublesome. 

If Mr. Chen and Mr. Ma casually said outside that the people in Youcheng County were like this, how 

much would it affect the investment environment in Youcheng County? 

Most importantly, Qinglin Tea had already been poached. Wouldn’t the surrounding counties be 

tempted when they found out about this? They might come to poach Boss Qin and say, “Look, this will 

happen in Youcheng County. Our investment will definitely not happen.” 
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It was deadly. 

Sun Xian said fiercely, “We can’t pretend that this didn’t happen. You still have to go to Qinglin Villa to 

comfort Boss Qin. Also, don’t bother about Qinglin Laboratory even if they want to cancel the planting 



plan in the village. They should regret this kind of village once. Only when they deeply regret it will they 

know how to be human.” 

Chen Li nodded and immediately left the office to head to Qinglin Villa. 

In Qinglin Villa. 

Qin Lin was making tea with Chen Shengfei and Ma Liewen when Shen Li suddenly rushed over. 

After hearing Shen Li’s report, Qin Lin, Chen Shengfei, and Ma Liewen were a little dumbfounded. 

Chen Shengfei said in disbelief, “Qinglin Laboratory gave 20% profits in this cooperation project. Also, 

the village ruined this matter for an additional 100,000 yuan? Don’t they know that this 20% profit can 

make them earn far more than 100,000 yuan a year?” 

Shen Li nodded and said, “When I received the news, I was also in disbelief. Perhaps the other party 

didn’t understand the contents of the contract carefully. But no matter what, the integrity of this village 

has already been exposed. Moreover, if we don’t deal with it, the village might have bad intentions in 

the future.” 

Qin Lin understood what Shen Li meant and said coldly, “Then make an example of him and blacklist this 

village. In the future, Qinglin Laboratory’s cooperation plan will never consider this village. President 

Shen, you’ll be responsible for the details.” 

Although he did not mind getting rich with his hometown, he would not tolerate such a person. 

Didn’t he see that a tycoon had built hundreds of villas to give to his fellow villagers? Did they still think 

that it was natural to push their luck? 

At that time, the blind man specially posted on Weibo that the root of some village poverty was the 

villagers themselves. When he helped the villagers in his hometown, he was very careful, afraid that he 

would be burned to death. 

Therefore, Qin Lin did not care if these people misunderstood or did not understand the situation. In 

this situation, the integrity of this village was already gone. 

He did not want to give off the image of a rotten good person. When the time came, more people would 

push their luck. 

To be honest, Shen Li had also said that investing in such a village would not be beneficial to Qinglin 

Laboratory. 

He did not expect these people to try their best to pull him back. 

He did not expect these people to be so poor. 

As they were chatting, Chen Li rushed over. 

As soon as he saw the people in Qin Lin’s office, he hurriedly apologized. “Boss Qin, President Chen, 

President Ma, I’m really sorry. The county already knows what happened. The county has no objections 

to how you deal with this matter.” 



Qin Lin said honestly, “Deputy Chen, you can’t blame the county for this. However, we’ve already 

discussed the matter. In the future, Xiajia Village will be blacklisted by our Qinglin Company. Even if it’s a 

recruitment, we don’t want anyone from Xiajia Village. Now that the contracts for the various towns 

have been signed, we still need the county to help organize a meeting with the representatives of the 

various towns. We still have to carry out the next step of planting.” 

“Alright, the county will cooperate fully.” Chen Li could only sigh helplessly for the village. 

Not only would this village ruin their chance to get rich, but the young people in the village would also 

not have the chance to work in Qinglin Company in the future. 

One had to know that everyone in the county wanted to enter Qinglin Company now. Moreover, Qinglin 

Company would grow stronger and recruit more people. 

Qinglin Company wanted to make an example of him now. 

But what choice did he have? 

He had done a good job in Lower House Village and bankrupted his integrity. 

He was afraid that if this matter spread, the people in this village would become the laughing stock of 

the entire county in the future. 

This matter was really possible. Qinglin Company’s influence was increasing. In the future, this matter 

might be spread by busybodies. 

Then his reputation would be completely ruined. 

Thinking about Boss Cao, he had accumulated more than 10 billion yuan in donations, but he said that 

donating 500,000 yuan to his hometown was too much. Cao Pi Village was also pulled out online from 

time to time to be mocked. From time to time, he would even compare it to his hometown in the East. 

Because the situation in the hometowns of the two big shots was really heaven and earth. 

The treatment of the two villages was also different in the local area. One was envied by everyone, and 

the other was pulled out and mocked. 

Chen Li only hoped that Qinglin Company would develop and strengthen in the future and others would 

forget about this matter. Otherwise, it would not only affect the current generation of Lower House 

Village. 

Think about it. When the child came out to study, people would say, “Look, he came from the Lower 

House Village.” 

When young people found a girlfriend in the county, they would complain that she came from a small 

village. 

If Qinglin Company developed big enough, this might happen. 

When the time came, he wondered if they would regret it. 



When Chen Li returned to the county, he reported the decision of Qinglin Company to Sun Xian. Sun 

Xian could only nod and get someone to organize a meeting with the various township representatives. 

The plan to cooperate and promote planting still needed to be continued. Lower House Village could 

only let them fend for themselves. 

Therefore, the next day, the representatives from the towns who had signed the contract all went to the 

county for a meeting. 

Naturally, in order to have the effect of killing a chicken, the news that Qinglin Laboratory had 

blacklisted Lower House Village also spread. 

This stunned all the representatives of the towns. They could not believe that there was such a stupid 

village. They could earn far more than 100,000 yuan in less than five months a year. Someone actually 

pushed away their chance to get rich for this 100,000 yuan. 1 
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This also made these representatives determined to go back and warn everyone not to be stupid and 

implicate everyone. 

In the village. 

When the villagers saw that there was no movement from Qinglin Laboratory the next day, some of 

them felt that something was wrong. 

Logically speaking, someone should have come to talk to Chief Liu today. It was impossible for them to 

ignore it. 

Guo Qiban felt inexplicably flustered. As he was eating, he asked his wife, “Old woman, why aren’t they 

here yet?” 

His wife frowned and said, “How would I know? My brother’s village has already signed the contract. 

Aren’t you afraid that they won’t come?” 

“Isn’t this our son’s betrothal gift?” Guo Qiban felt that something was wrong. 

The people from Qinglin Laboratory had left without a word yesterday. 

Even Section Chief Liu did not return. 

The county people would always patiently repeat the previous support projects several times. 

As he was thinking, his phone rang. Seeing that the number was his wife and brother’s, he immediately 

picked up the call. He heard his wife and brother scolding, “Brother-in-law, are all the people in your 

village poor? Qinglin Laboratory is such a good cooperation, but you still want to ruin it.” 



“Do you know how much 20% of the profits of your family’s own land + more than ten acres of land are? 

You can earn more than 300,000 yuan if you spend five months taking care of the watermelons 

diligently in a year?” 

“More than 300,000 yuan?” Guo Qiban exclaimed when he heard this. “That’s impossible, right? He can 

earn so much?” 

A mocking voice came from the other end of the line. “Impossible? Didn’t you people from Lower House 

Village read the contract? The county guarantees that the profits of a watermelon worth more than ten 

yuan a catty are 20%. Do you think it’s fake? You actually caused trouble for 100,000 yuan. You’re really 

damn poor.” 

“Ah...” Guo Qiban was shocked. He believed in his brother-in-law and said in panic, “This was all started 

by our village chief and his son. I’ll get them to invite the people from Qinglin Laboratory back.” 

His brother-in-law sneered. “It’s too late. The representatives of the other villages have long been 

invited to the county for a meeting. They said that the seeds are about to be planted. Only your village 

doesn’t have them. It’s impossible for Qinglin Laboratory to plant them in your village. You’re on the 

blacklist.” 

“What?” Guo Qiban’s face was completely pale. 

He really did not expect his land to earn more than 300,000 yuan a year. Now, it had been lost by Guo 

Tan and Guo Guan. 

He seemed to have forgotten that he had also been tempted by the 100,000 yuan yesterday. 

With that in mind, he couldn’t help but pick up the hoe beside him and walk fiercely out the door. 

“What are you doing?” his wife shouted anxiously. 

Guo Qiban was holding a hoe and did not look back. He had not gone far when he saw a neighbor 

walking out with a wooden stick. He was also going to Guo Guan and Guo Tan’s house. 

Between villages, wives were married to each other more than 20 years ago. Now that the other village 

representatives had returned, the news of Lower House Village had spread. Those with in-laws would 

naturally call the people of Lower House Village to find out. 1 

Now, many people are regretting it. Previously, when they saw the 20% profit, they did not ask clearly 

and believed in Guo Tan’s evil intentions. 

At this moment, Guo Tan was also very depressed at home. This was because he had been chatting well 

with Cai Jing yesterday. He had said that he was going to buy a car soon, and the other party had even 

said that he would bring her out to play. Unexpectedly, when he sent a WeChat message today, he 

realized that the other party had deleted him and could not even call him. 

As he was thinking, Guo Tan saw a group of villagers walking in aggressively with wooden sticks and 

hoes. 

When Guo Guan saw this, he hurriedly stood up and said, “Guo Qiban, what are you doing?” 



Guo Qiban immediately said, “You father and son have to give an explanation. Do you know that my 

family’s land can earn more than 300,000 yuan a year? Now, you father and son have actually made us 

offend Qinglin Villa.” 

Hearing this, the other villagers also spoke. 

“That’s right. My family earns more than 200,000 yuan a year on their land.” 

“The other villages have signed it. Only you and your father are causing trouble.” 

“Spending five months taking care of watermelons can earn more than 200,000 yuan a year. It’s all 

thanks to you and your father.” 

“...” 

These words stunned Guo Guan and Guo Tan, especially Guo Tan. He had never thought that the 20% 

profit would be so much. 

If he had known earlier, why would he have gone through so much? 

But now his mind was working again. Their family had more land. Couldn’t they earn more in a year? 

Cai Jing had actually deleted him as a friend. He would definitely regret it when the time came. 

Looking at the aggressive villagers, he immediately said, “Don’t worry, everyone. Since Qinglin 

Laboratory is willing to give us so much every year, they won’t be angry even if we say 100,000 yuan. 

We’ll just go and admit our mistakes.” 
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As Guo Tan spoke, he actually said to his father, “Dad, since these lands can earn so much in a year, go 

to the county and talk to Chief Liu. Apologize first and settle the matter.” 

Clearly, he had not meant the seriousness of the matter. 

Or maybe his low-level mind subconsciously thought that everything could be resolved with an apology, 

but he had no idea that not everyone in society would revolve around him, especially those above him. 

Seeing that Guo Tan was still so casual, Guo Qiban was directly angry. He kicked Guo Tan heavily to the 

ground and said fiercely, “Do you think an apology is useful? Do you know that the other villages have 

already signed it and gone to the county for a meeting? They’ve blacklisted our village. It’s impossible 

for them to invest again.” 

Guo Tan fell to the ground and before he could react, he panicked when he heard this. “Why didn’t they 

invest? If we signed the contract according to theirs, it’s impossible for them not to want to earn 

money.” 

If Qinglin Laboratory did not invest, how could his family’s land earn more than 300,000 yuan a year? 

How could he make Cai Jing regret deleting him? 



“Impossible? It’s all because you keep saying that it’s impossible that things have come to this. If I don’t 

invite Qinglin Laboratory back, I’ll definitely not let you and your father off.” As Guo Qiban spoke, he 

smashed the hoe in his hand on the ground. It was only a little distance from Guo Tan’s leg, scaring him 

until his face turned pale. 

The anger of the other villagers seemed to have been ignited as they also cursed. 

“That’s right. My family’s land can originally earn 200,000 yuan a year. If you can’t invite Qinglin 

Laboratory back, your family will compensate me.” 

“My land is the same. If you can’t get it back, I’m not done with you.” 

“It’s all thanks to you and your father.” 

“...” 

At this moment, these villagers had completely forgotten why they had agreed to Guo Tan’s request. 

They needed to shirk their responsibility now and put themselves on the blameless side before coming 

to seek justice righteously. 

This aggressive appearance frightened Guo Tan. He was really afraid that the villager would smash his 

head with a hoe. 

He said to Guo Guan anxiously, “Dad, go to the county to look for Section Chief Liu. Go and cry more to 

him about being poor and ask him to help invite Qinglin Laboratory back.” 

“Okay, okay. I’ll go now.” Guo Guan did not dare to hesitate. He was also afraid that these villagers 

would be impulsive. 

To be honest, he was complaining about his son. If not for his son, he would not have gathered the 

villagers to do this. Now, he was in trouble. 

The key was that he had also realized that the people in the village were all good-for-nothings. He was 

clearly the one who was greedy and agreed to tell the truth. Now, he actually felt that he was not 

responsible at all and pushed everything to the father and son. 

However, he did not dare to argue at this moment. He could only get on his motorcycle and rush to the 

county to look for Chief Liu. 

At this moment, Chief Liu was feeling very uncomfortable because he was writing a reflection and had to 

hold a meeting to reflect in public. 

He felt that he had been unlucky for eight lifetimes. He had not expected anyone to push such a 

cooperation away, so he did not care too much when he was in Lower House Village. 

Who knew that the people from Lower House Village were such fools? 

He was in charge of this matter and had personally gone to Lower House Village. After this incident, Sun 

Xian and the others were furious. Wasn’t he going to take the blame and write a self-reflection letter? 1 



As he was writing, he saw a person from the department enter and say, “Chief Liu, someone wants to 

see you. The other party said that he’s the village chief of Lower House Village, Guo Guan.” 

Hearing this, Section Chief Liu stood up anxiously. 

Why did he have to trick him? 

He said hurriedly, “Tell him I was out. I’m not here now.” 

The man also understood that the chief did not want to see him. He nodded and walked out. When he 

saw Guo Guan outside, he said, “Village Chief Guo, I went in to take a look. Chief Liu has gone out to do 

something and hasn’t returned yet. As you know, Qinglin Laboratory has been a little busy recently.” 

He probably knew why Chief Liu did not want to see him. 

Everyone in the department knew that Chief Liu had been tricked by this village. 

“Then I’ll wait for Chief Liu to return.” Guo Guan really believed that Chief Liu was not around. He 

actually sat in the waiting area and waited until the sun set in the evening. 

This made Chief Liu anxious. He summoned someone from the department and asked, “He hasn’t left 

yet?” 

The person from the department nodded and said, “He’s still outside. Looks like he won’t stop until he 

sees you.” 

“If I had known this would happen, I wouldn’t have done it in the first place.” Chief Liu sighed and left 

from the back door. 

When everyone in the county got off work, Guo Guan hurriedly went forward and asked, “Isn’t Chief Liu 

back today?” 

The man knew that Chief Liu had slipped away, so he could only nod and say, “Chief Liu shouldn’t be 

back until tomorrow.” 

When Guo Guan heard this news, he could only go back helplessly. He planned to come back tomorrow. 

However, that night, the Xitai County police station received a police report. There was an armed fight in 

the village under their jurisdiction. The police officers immediately went out and arrested a few people. 

The village chief and his son were sent to the hospital. 

For the next few days, Chief Liu needed to sneak out the back door every day. Guo Guan, the village 

chief of Lower House Village, was not coming, but the other villagers came, making him feel helpless. 

This was the result of the villagers’ unwillingness to give up. There were even people who ran to Qinglin 

Villa and asked to see the villa’s boss. In the end, they were brought back to the county city by Captain 

Hong and locked up for a few days. 

At this moment, the people from Lower House Village completely understood that there was no chance. 

Meanwhile, the other villages had already begun to plant watermelons in full swing. 

 


